
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
2/4/2019 4:14:55 PM 
Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org] 

RE: IBEC: EIR Transpo 

Based on what she's sent out, I don't think so. 

Sorry! 

From: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 4:13 PM 
To: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: EIR Transpo 

Ya ····so no transportation chapter huh? 

From: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 4:12 PM 
To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewoocLorg> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: EIR Transpo 

Hi Peter, 

Is this what you're looking for? These are the only things I've received from ESA so far 
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Cultural Resources Tech Report Jan 2019.docx, 
3.1 Aesthetics 1-16-19.docx, 
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3.8 Hazards and Hazardous Materials.docx 
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3.13 Public Services 1-16-19.docx, 
3.15 Utilities and Service Systems 1·16·19.docx, 
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From: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 4:01 PM 
To: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: IBEC: EIR Transpo 

Catherine - could you send me the transportation chapter for the meeting tomorrow with F&P? 

Peter Puglese 
of Traffic Engineer 

(31 .. ; 12 ~ 5733 
ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org 


